OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD R
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO AN

September 20, 1963

Aztec vil & Gas Company
P.U. Jrawer 570
Farmington, New fexico

ke: dgtec 0tl « Gas #15 Cain "0°
Ma3l=29N-9k, Elanco HMesaverde
Gentlemnens
Thig letter will serve as your authority to produce the above well
from ceptember 13, 1963 to Cctober 4, 1963 for the purpose of
obtalning annual deliverability test.

It is understood that upon completion of the test the well will
remain shut in until released by this office.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Uistrict #3
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AZTEC O1L & Gas COMPANY

P. 0. DRAWER 570
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICD

September 13, 1963

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We respectfully request permission to produce our Cain 15-D well, Unit letter
M, section 31, T29N, ROW, in order to get an annual deliverability test. The
conditioning period is scheduled for September 13, 1963 to September 27, 1963,
flow from September 27, 1963 to October 4, 1963 and the well would shut in
October 4, 1963. This well is presently over produced and shut in by SF 4295
dated September 6, 1963.

Yours truly,

ZTEC OIL AND GAS COMPANY
B. H. MEANS
DISTRICT ENGINEER

CC: New mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Rudy Motto

Southern Union Gas Company
P.0. Box 388

Bloomfield, New Mexico
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